



Our Ref: CO00121

14 September 2004

FCC Form 731 - Request for Confidentiality

FCCID SFEEVR25

Form 731 Confirmation #: EA784390

Dear Sir/Madame,

We request confidentiality for the following parts of our FCC submission:

Schematics

Block diagram

Operational Description

We request confidentiality be applied as this product is the first of its type in the marketplace and therefore commercially sensitive.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Regards

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Braham Bassar".

Braham Bassar
Director

braham@cpdesign.com.au

InnovAg Pty. Ltd. (Formerly DairyTest Technologies Pty. Ltd.)

82 Victoria St., Sandringham 3191 Victoria Australia

Ph +613 9521 9383 Fax +613 9521 9357 Email: dairytest@cpdesign.com.au

ACN 073 191 376